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Ethan Croce

From: Robert Shafto <rgshafto@me.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2016 1:18 PM

To: Ethan Croce

Subject: Harriman

Hi Ethan, LMAC as unanimously approved the following motion: 

 

Moved:  That LMAC approve the town's acceptance of the Harriman open space parcel as delineated on the 

development plan, including the inclusion of the stormwater buffer area, but conditioned on the possible future 

pedestrian easement being made permanent. 

 

 

Hope you had a good break from work. 

 

Bob 

 

 


